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TO:    ALL COUNTY PERSONNEL 
 
FROM:   VERDENIA C. BAKER 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
PREPARED BY:  OFFICE OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 

(OFMB) 
 
SUBJECT:   OFMB REVIEW OF FORMAL CONTRACTS  

AND REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS 
 
PPM #    CW-O-065 
==================================================================== 
ISSUE DATE        EFFECTIVE DATE 
April 26, 2021              April 26, 2021 
==================================================================== 

  
PURPOSE: 
 
To ensure that OFMB has participated in the preparation of or review of all formal contracts and 
Requests for Proposal (RFPs) prior to their execution or issuance. 
 
All formal contracts and RFPs developed by the Purchasing Department and other authorized 
Departments shall be reviewed during the front end development by the OFMB/Contract 
Development and Control Division (OFMB/CDC) prior to distribution, advertisement and 
execution of said documents. 
 
UPDATES: 
 
Future updates to this PPM are the responsibility of the Director of OFMB. 
 
AUTHORITY: 
 

• Palm Beach County Administrative Code Section 307.00. 
 
DEFINITIONS:  

 
1. Formal Contract means the existence of a formal, written contract document requiring the 
 signature of two or more parties. 
 
2. Request for Proposal (RFP) means a solicitation of responses for  goods and/or services 

for which the evaluation of a proposal is based on prior established criteria which may 
include, but is not limited to, price. 

 
POLICY: 
 




